

WEBVTT

00:02:44.000 --> 00:02:48.000

Shannon, Greenberg.

00:02:48.000 --> 00:02:56.000

Juliet, nor has you Victoria Madelius is present.

00:02:56.000 --> 00:03:01.000

Michelle Moore

00:03:01.000 --> 00:03:07.000

Marcel Santos

00:03:07.000 --> 00:03:14.000

present.

00:03:14.000 --> 00:03:22.000

Thank you. And our superintendent is also here. Hi, Dr.

00:03:22.000 --> 00:03:23.000

bye, Hi and I if I can just say I've just got an email that I was reading, saying the local state of emergency declared by the May to address the Kovat 19 Pandemic has been extended through november the 20 first so we got another month that we got extended

00:03:23.000 --> 00:03:37.000

Paso. Okay, So I would like to remind everyone that this is

00:03:37.000 --> 00:03:40.000

Thanks, Dr. Kimpasso, for sharing that so.

00:03:40.000 --> 00:03:54.000

Yes, we are virtual. We will remain virtual. We'll see you out virtually next month. So I would like to remind everyone that this is a business meeting, and we will not be accepting public comments

00:03:54.000 --> 00:04:06.000

Okay, So the first item on our agenda is the acceptance of the minutes. Did everyone get a chance to review the September calendar and business meeting draft minutes

00:04:06.000 --> 00:04:15.000

Do we have any amendments, adjustments, or additions to these minutes?

00:04:15.000 --> 00:04:22.000

Okay, I'm gonna take that as a note. So I I move that we accept the minutes as presented a second.

00:04:22.000 --> 00:04:29.000

Thank you, Kelly. All right. So let's go ahead to the next item on our agenda.

00:04:29.000 --> 00:04:36.000

that is our member and committee reports. This is where we take the time to discuss what we've been doing.

00:04:36.000 --> 00:04:45.000

you know, as as members of the Council. Liaison visits anything else, and then also, if you share a committee, you could share any reports from your committee.

00:04:45.000 --> 00:04:56.000

So let's see who would like to go first

00:04:56.000 --> 00:05:17.000

No one's rushing to raise their hand. Okay, well, I will ask some committee shares that they don't mind presenting tonight.

00:05:17.000 --> 00:05:22.000

I don't have any. I'm going to fur, but you guys know I haven't been around so.

00:05:22.000 --> 00:05:32.000

But I did talk to to Reba today. She's I know that saw some of the communication that she's doing outreach the Queensbridge houses.

00:05:32.000 --> 00:05:47.000

So I had a conversation about Oh, you know how I get a sister effort, and I know that Marcella has been contacted, and has been working with her, and I don't have anything else.

00:05:47.000 --> 00:06:14.000

no, I mean we we had our our soy committee meeting that has now led to a follow-up on the thirty-first of Monday, from 10 till 1130, Where we will again look at potential or Scenarios that are that need to be taken into account when it

00:06:14.000 --> 00:06:15.000

comes to elementary schools and and potential rezoning.

00:06:15.000 --> 00:06:24.000

Michelle. Esther, do you have any items you'd like to present for the zoning committee?

00:06:24.000 --> 00:06:25.000

Okay, thank you. And the flyers are. Have those been translated?

00:06:25.000 --> 00:06:29.000

Yes, with Odp in attendance

00:06:29.000 --> 00:06:35.000

And they'll be going out this week

00:06:35.000 --> 00:06:36.000

Okay.

00:06:36.000 --> 00:06:39.000

they are in the process of being transized. But Gail has the latest on it.

00:06:39.000 --> 00:06:45.000

Thank you, Gail. Thanks, Esther. Thanks, Michelle.

00:06:45.000 --> 00:06:48.000

Yeah, I was also gonna raise my hand because I've been.

00:06:48.000 --> 00:06:58.000

I've been part of a new digital Learning advisory Committee There have been 2 meetings so far.

00:06:58.000 --> 00:07:04.000

I could only attend the first one. The second one took place last week.

00:07:04.000 --> 00:07:12.000

it's it's very interesting, but at the same time it's also in the very beginning, stages.

00:07:12.000 --> 00:07:41.000

So it's a group of people who are all looking at opportunity to for for digital learning to build on the experiences that we've had also already before Covid, I would say, experiences there that exist elsewhere outside of the DOE you know And how the the the knowledge of

00:07:41.000 --> 00:07:52.000

people who have in some way shape or form any expertise which digital teaching and learning how they can advise the DOE on.

00:07:52.000 --> 00:07:53.000

you know, building a stronger waved of digital learning.

00:07:53.000 --> 00:07:57.000

Do we

00:07:57.000 --> 00:08:03.000

Basically for students.

00:08:03.000 --> 00:08:04.000

Yes.

00:08:04.000 --> 00:08:15.000

Is this for all grades, or okay.

00:08:15.000 --> 00:08:25.000

Okay.

00:08:25.000 --> 00:08:47.000

I don't. I don't really have a report as a member or may chair, but I do wanna just say I I emailed the members of the communication And Outreach committee today with a poll to try to find a time for our next meeting so I just wanted to repeat

00:08:47.000 --> 00:08:59.000

that in our in our meeting. So if you're on that committee, please please take a look at your email and let us know when when you're available.

00:08:59.000 --> 00:09:06.000

if we could have answers by the end of the day.

00:09:06.000 --> 00:09:14.000

On Wednesday. That would be very helpful, and we'll schedule our Our next.

00:09:14.000 --> 00:09:18.000

our next meeting, and, as always, you know, anyone who's not on that committee.

00:09:18.000 --> 00:09:19.000

If you want to join, please please let me and Gail, and with me and my cell phone.

00:09:19.000 --> 00:09:20.000

Thanks, Esther Jonathan

00:09:20.000 --> 00:09:32.000

20 Twosont, and as Server Hall.

00:09:32.000 --> 00:09:33.000

Thank you, Jonathan Victoria Kelly, Marcella, do you have any liaison reports or anything you want to discuss?

00:09:33.000 --> 00:09:34.000

Thank you.

00:09:34.000 --> 00:09:35.000

I can go

00:09:35.000 --> 00:09:36.000

Oh, I was! I attended is two-thirty Pta election meeting because I didn't have anyone after last year's board finish their responsibilities, so they now have a full executive board.

00:09:36.000 --> 00:09:44.000

So I believe now all of our schools have Pta.

00:09:44.000 --> 00:10:12.000

I just wanna give everybody a days before I start talking

00:10:12.000 --> 00:10:18.000

Wonder. Thank you! Oh! And Victoria is also for those who don't know Victory is also a member of our President's Council.

00:10:18.000 --> 00:10:22.000

And so, as Kelly, they serve as Pta Presidents for the district.

00:10:22.000 --> 00:10:23.000

So thank you for all your hard work at the President's Council really appreciate you.

00:10:23.000 --> 00:10:24.000

So I'm glad that they got those vacancies filled

00:10:24.000 --> 00:10:25.000

yeah, there's I think there's a working document on the on the President's Council website for fundraising ideas.

00:10:25.000 --> 00:10:26.000

I know we do have a few new Pta presence. I've never done this before, so they were interested in ways to fund raise, And that's like a living document that you can add to on the President's Council.

00:10:26.000 --> 00:10:27.000

Website and a reminder that this Friday, the 28 yes, from 4 to 7 Pm.

00:10:27.000 --> 00:10:28.000

In the story of Park. We're gonna have our first ever trunk retreat.

00:10:28.000 --> 00:10:29.000

So we're hoping that it goes Well, It's sponsored by us.

00:10:29.000 --> 00:10:30.000

The office of Dr. Composto, the 1 14 councilor, Mccabe.

00:10:30.000 --> 00:10:31.000

I think Senator to generous, if I'm missing anyone apologies.

00:10:31.000 --> 00:11:01.000

And then also, do you have anything to report from the last President's Council meeting that you want to share here?

00:11:20.000 --> 00:11:21.000

Yay, I'm excited. I also finally filled up the form.

00:11:21.000 --> 00:11:23.000

But it should be a great time. The weather's supposed to hold up, and as of 2 h ago we have 15 school signed up, so looking forward to that

00:11:23.000 --> 00:11:31.000

Gail reminded me to fill out the form for Cec cause we're gonna have a car there, too, So, I'm really really excited.

00:11:31.000 --> 00:11:37.000

I will be there with Canada candy. Alright! I just wanted to know.

00:11:37.000 --> 00:11:44.000

Christina has joined the meeting. So Christina is going.

00:11:44.000 --> 00:11:55.000

Oh, I just wanted to make a correction, since Victoria, since you were at that Pta election meeting, 2 of the officers have resigned, so we so we.

00:11:55.000 --> 00:11:58.000  
Oh, no!

00:11:58.000 --> 00:11:59.000  
Do we do still have a President, a Pta President, but we do not have a  
treasure or secretary at the moment.

00:11:59.000 --> 00:12:00.000  
Okay, Jonathan

00:12:00.000 --> 00:12:01.000  
present.

00:12:01.000 --> 00:12:02.000  
I met with 1 52 and 1 12.

00:12:02.000 --> 00:12:08.000  
it was great to connect with. Sorry I'm ever sick.

00:12:08.000 --> 00:12:09.000  
Oh, no! Well, thank you for that update, Kelly

00:12:09.000 --> 00:12:27.000  
So at the moment

00:12:27.000 --> 00:12:55.000  
I'm sorry to call you. I forgot so far me

00:12:55.000 --> 00:13:22.000  
I I just wanted to ask I don't know if anyone here has the answer, but  
someone was asking in one of the like many parent of the story of groups  
that I'm in.

00:13:22.000 --> 00:13:26.000  
That is possible, and they should reach out to our presidents.

00:13:26.000 --> 00:13:32.000  
that would be Becca, or Anna or Nick is in in charge of that.

00:13:32.000 --> 00:13:33.000  
We can give you if they want, send me the email, and I'll forward, or you  
can do it.

00:13:33.000 --> 00:13:36.000  
Okay, great.

00:13:36.000 --> 00:13:37.000  
You know those are the 3 people who are running it. Yeah, And I also  
wanted to say the Cec.

00:13:37.000 --> 00:13:52.000  
I hope you feel better. Sorry? Sorry Sorry, Juliet

00:13:52.000 --> 00:14:02.000

Thanks so much, Dr. For the Pasto. Okay, I guess I will report out I just wanted to give everybody else a chance.

00:14:02.000 --> 00:14:11.000

Well, Christina is on, so she can also speak with me, Christina and I are liaison for Ps; 361.

00:14:11.000 --> 00:14:18.000

She and I visited them on Friday as part of our liaison visits, so we coordinated and met with Dr.

00:14:18.000 --> 00:14:26.000

Wong. She gave us a tour of the school. Christina, do you want to say anything

00:14:26.000 --> 00:14:30.000

Okay, thank you. Well, Christina, I have a good time going around.

00:14:30.000 --> 00:14:33.000

She showed us the school. We had a tour of the school.

00:14:33.000 --> 00:14:51.000

We got to talk about a lot of things that they are doing at the school, you know, as far as Pre-k goes, a lot of the programs that they have, and we also talked about things that she would like to do at the school and and some things that she wants to improve at the school one of

00:14:51.000 --> 00:14:57.000

the things that we discussed was 3, 61 is 8 years old, so it's still a new school.

00:14:57.000 --> 00:15:01.000

But there are things that are that that she does need.

00:15:01.000 --> 00:15:06.000

One of the things that we talked about was the Promethean boards at the school, you know.

00:15:06.000 --> 00:15:10.000

These are Those are the smart boards. They are great, My sister is educator.

00:15:10.000 --> 00:15:14.000

She tells me about all the capability you have with these interactive boards.

00:15:14.000 --> 00:15:16.000

There's so many things you can do with curriculum.

00:15:16.000 --> 00:15:26.000

Now that curriculum is incorporating technology, you know there are a lot of ways that people are teaching children using technology. Movies.

00:15:26.000 --> 00:15:36.000

Teachers are making little videos. There's just many different things that you can do with these boards, but unfortunately, the useful life of these boards is only 3 to 5 years.

00:15:36.000 --> 00:15:42.000

And that's school is 8 years. Oh, so there are some boards that do need repair.

00:15:42.000 --> 00:15:47.000

So what I'm going to do, and what I'm trying to do I and I don't know if it's the right thing.

00:15:47.000 --> 00:15:51.000

But I'd be in it anyway. I reached out to our council member.

00:15:51.000 --> 00:15:57.000

Julie W. On our page because she does participatory budgeting, and 3 61 is in her district hopefully.

00:15:57.000 --> 00:16:02.000

It goes for capital, one of those capital things for the participatory budgeting.

00:16:02.000 --> 00:16:05.000

But if it does, I'm gonna reach out for Rosa way, too.

00:16:05.000 --> 00:16:08.000

Because you know, these are the things that we need to do for our schools.

00:16:08.000 --> 00:16:12.000

If we have opportunity to visit, and you know that's what Christine and I say, we're gonna do.

00:16:12.000 --> 00:16:15.000

So I'm working on the emails for us to send on behalf of Dr.

00:16:15.000 --> 00:16:20.000

Wong. So that was, you know, one thing that we did for our liaison business.

00:16:20.000 --> 00:16:26.000

So thank you, Christina, for going with me, and I really appreciate you know, the team and us working together on that.

00:16:26.000 --> 00:16:27.000

So. Thank you, Christina.

00:16:27.000 --> 00:16:30.000

okay.

00:16:30.000 --> 00:16:40.000



alright, I I I will get you. But I got one more that you know what. Go ahead.

00:16:40.000 --> 00:16:41.000

I I can just say that you definitely have to go. The route of Julie one.

00:16:41.000 --> 00:16:46.000

I'm always talk, cause I got a long report after this

00:16:46.000 --> 00:16:58.000

I'm also at this point in that process of participatory budgeting, because I'm the Pta president of a school that exists almost 10 years, and we are struggling with the same smart board issues.

00:16:58.000 --> 00:17:08.000

So we are going for it, but definitely put it on the idea map and make it work it out into a proposal and make sure that you get on the ballot.

00:17:08.000 --> 00:17:13.000

Hmm.

00:17:13.000 --> 00:17:22.000

Thanks, Esther, cause you know those those boards are really important, and they're taking up primary say in the classroom, and they need to be operational.

00:17:22.000 --> 00:17:26.000

So that's what we're trying to do. So Thanks, Esther.

00:17:26.000 --> 00:17:36.000

Oh, I just wanted to say that 3 of our City Council members this year, for the first time, actually our pretti are doing participatory budgeting.

00:17:36.000 --> 00:17:37.000

so Council Member one Council, Member Kevin and Council Member Krishnan, are also are all doing participatory participatory Budgeting and schools are absolutely encouraged to come up with projects for that so I just wanted to to say that because in the past We We I guess we've had 2 districts in the past

00:17:37.000 --> 00:18:04.000

Jonathan

00:18:04.000 --> 00:18:24.000

Yay. So if this is, you know, if you want an opportunity to maybe reach out to your liaison schools and discuss this with them, this will be prime opportunity, maybe a great discussion, starter, if you need to figure out what I guess what Council member represents your school I think we have a spreadsheet, for that but

00:18:24.000 --> 00:18:30.000

also if you go to the participatory budgeting website and you type in your school address, it will let you know.

00:18:30.000 --> 00:18:40.000

Hold the Representative. Yes, and if they're doing participatory budgeting on that website, I don't have the link handy right now, and I'm on my ipad, but I'll email.

00:18:40.000 --> 00:18:47.000

It to everybody later, or somebody else can pull it up really quick and put it in the chat.

00:18:47.000 --> 00:18:48.000

yeah, yeah, and make sure to do it before the end of this month.

00:18:48.000 --> 00:18:53.000

That would be extremely useful. Esther

00:18:53.000 --> 00:19:00.000

Yeah, okay? Nice

00:19:00.000 --> 00:19:10.000

Yes, thank you also. What I want to discuss in in the vein of this capital project, potentially budgeting, I sent an email out today.

00:19:10.000 --> 00:19:16.000

Cause I got it today for the professional development. On November third.

00:19:16.000 --> 00:19:20.000

this is potentially, I think it would be a great game changer for us.

00:19:20.000 --> 00:19:24.000

You know a lot of us is our first term on Cec.

00:19:24.000 --> 00:19:30.000

This is supposed to maximize verbatim maximize.

00:19:30.000 --> 00:19:44.000

The effectiveness of our school visits by utilizing best practices, and collaborating with the division of school facilities and the school construction authority to lift up capital plan recommendations, So I don't know, if you all remember last you know, january we put up those 5

00:19:44.000 --> 00:19:55.000

capital, projects for schools in our district. This is a professional development training, so that we can be of more use when we are recommending these projects for our schools.

00:19:55.000 --> 00:19:59.000

Like How to do the outreach, how to document it, how to send it up.

00:19:59.000 --> 00:20:02.000

So if you do have time on November third, please go ahead and go to that event.

00:20:02.000 --> 00:20:10.000

I think it's like 6, something at night, and I think it would be great professional development if you have time to attend.

00:20:10.000 --> 00:20:15.000

You know this virtual. We can watch it virtually if we have a lot of our council, you know, that's there.

00:20:15.000 --> 00:20:22.000

Maybe we can all get together and and talk about how we can help the district, and it if you're not able to go, You, can you know, hear from people that Did attend.

00:20:22.000 --> 00:20:25.000

I think that's very important for us. If we do have the time to go.

00:20:25.000 --> 00:20:28.000

So that was the email that I forwarded today from face.

00:20:28.000 --> 00:20:39.000

So I know we send a lot emails, but look for the one for today, and it'll it's about the professional development On November third Another thing that we have Dr.

00:20:39.000 --> 00:20:44.000

Proposal I need to help with this, but he's sent out an email about this book right here.

00:20:44.000 --> 00:20:47.000

Students at the center. This is a great book that you know.

00:20:47.000 --> 00:20:53.000

The teachers are reading in our district. Dr. Compostle had these ready for us for you to pick up in gales office.

00:20:53.000 --> 00:20:59.000

If you have time for us to discuss this book and you know, during a book club, doctor composer, did you get the poll results yet?

00:20:59.000 --> 00:21:01.000

Are you still waiting now? Some more people? That that is tonight?

00:21:01.000 --> 00:21:07.000

I'm waiting. Yeah, So if everybody just finishes, always says none, That's okay.

00:21:07.000 --> 00:21:08.000

Yes, I'm waiting for. Thank you.

00:21:08.000 --> 00:21:13.000

So please look at that call. Okay, alright.

00:21:13.000 --> 00:21:14.000

Yeah, and right, anybody can get a book at their school. I ask the principals, but if you need the one, we I know you got one.

00:21:14.000 --> 00:21:20.000

Thank you, Kina. So

00:21:20.000 --> 00:21:24.000

sorry. Just my blurry. Sorry! This is my blur.

00:21:24.000 --> 00:21:28.000

Sorry students, students at the center. This is the books, and this at the center.

00:21:28.000 --> 00:21:30.000

Okay, And again, it's it's a good book.

00:21:30.000 --> 00:21:41.000

It helps talking about, you know, developing the students, voice co-creation school construction, and you know having them comic bill common goals, and self discovery.

00:21:41.000 --> 00:21:47.000

So if you have time, if you need this bill, that possible So you dropped it off at this trying to do this blur.

00:21:47.000 --> 00:21:48.000

So sorry students at the center. So this is this is the book.

00:21:48.000 --> 00:21:52.000

We could help you by your school can give it to you, too, Let me

00:21:52.000 --> 00:22:03.000

Okay. And then thanks, Dr. Compasso. And again, once you pick up with, there's a poll that can pass us into email it's a Google call.

00:22:03.000 --> 00:22:09.000

Let him know what day, night time you're available, because this is he.

00:22:09.000 --> 00:22:18.000

He really wants to have a robust discussion around this book, and this will all help us be better leaders in the district

00:22:18.000 --> 00:22:23.000

Okay, there is also one more thing that I have to report.

00:22:23.000 --> 00:22:32.000

So also, But, Dr. Passo, he helped me organize meetings with a lot of the principals and the schools across the district, So I've been talking with them.

00:22:32.000 --> 00:22:36.000

you know, learning more about the schools. I think it was really good for.

00:22:36.000 --> 00:22:43.000

Thank you, Dr. Papa, for organizing that for me. It was very helpful to, so I can understand some of the needs for those schools in our district.

00:22:43.000 --> 00:22:47.000

Say, Christina, that But thank you, girl. So we got.

00:22:47.000 --> 00:22:55.000

We got the books. They're out there, and I've been learning a lot about the different schools, and you know what they need.

00:22:55.000 --> 00:23:07.000

The different programs they offer And then, just you know, having faced with the principals, I think it's been very effective. I'm thankful that they had the time to take out to meet with me Dr. Passo thank you for organizing that we're not done we still got a few more to go

00:23:07.000 --> 00:23:23.000

but I have some notes that I've taken. I'm going to be sharing with you all about your schools, things that work cases in some of the meetings and different things that I I hope that we can work towards some goals, work towards a accomplishing one of the overarching things that came

00:23:23.000 --> 00:23:27.000

up, and you know I I don't know what our power is in the CC.

00:23:27.000 --> 00:23:33.000

But I'm really helpful. Maybe we can get a resolution and get some traction was just the after school prospect.

00:23:33.000 --> 00:23:38.000

A lot of our schools need more seats for after school, especially for the children, that they serve.

00:23:38.000 --> 00:23:43.000

Some of them Have Cbo partners, but they still only have a certain amount of seats.

00:23:43.000 --> 00:23:48.000

my school that my son goes to, You know parents have to pay for after school.

00:23:48.000 --> 00:23:55.000

8, no is struggle, but you know we're trying to do what we can to at least get more funding there.

00:23:55.000 --> 00:23:58.000

I know Middle school, Dr. Passo shared with us, you know.

00:23:58.000 --> 00:24:02.000

Middle school after school wasn't cheap by our prior mayor.

00:24:02.000 --> 00:24:08.000

hopefully this mayor and his new administration will work towards getting after school for everybody.

00:24:08.000 --> 00:24:21.000

So that was something that came up, some other things that came up with different, different different capital projects. And that's why I really think it's important for us to go to this developmental training so we can uplift those different capital projects.

00:24:21.000 --> 00:24:28.000

Like for instance, our early childhood center school, the he S. 2 28, the Pre. K.

00:24:28.000 --> 00:24:35.000

To second grade. I they don't. They have not had an update to their library in 20 years.

00:24:35.000 --> 00:24:53.000

In 20 years. So these are things that we need to be uplifting as council and getting these things done for the schools and our community like, I I really hope that these are things that we can accomplish and and get done and you know if there's, any pointers, or partnerships or

00:24:53.000 --> 00:24:57.000

anything that you could do to to help. You know this, these would be These would be great for us to hear.

00:24:57.000 --> 00:25:00.000

Thank you, Kayla, and Kelly says the same for 152.

00:25:00.000 --> 00:25:12.000

So these are, you know, capital projects. If we need to reach out to these elected, they get sharing the res A started on getting these things done for these schools I hope that we can all work together to get that done.

00:25:12.000 --> 00:25:13.000

Juliet.

00:25:13.000 --> 00:25:27.000

I just wanted to say with regard to after school, one thing that I've noticed, at least in Astoria is we have, like the boys and girls club, which is, in my opinion, phenomenal and has really amazing programming and they have an after-school program but i've noticed that a lot of

00:25:27.000 --> 00:25:31.000

the problem is that there's no transportation.

00:25:31.000 --> 00:25:45.000

And so I know that a lot of families struggle with, you know, if they're working to be able to pick up their child at at 2, 32, 15, whatever, and get them over, I don't know if that's something that was discussed or something I it feels like something we should have on the

00:25:45.000 --> 00:25:49.000

No, thank you for sharing it. These are definitely things that we can work on.

00:25:49.000 --> 00:25:52.000

I'm hopeful. Maybe we can get the ball rolling.

00:25:52.000 --> 00:25:56.000

Get a resolution started. I mean, we did one for your universal child.

00:25:56.000 --> 00:26:15.000

Care, so I would love to work with somebody. Maybe we could work on something for after school to help these schools out help these principles out, and then also you know, some of the things that we have discussed that's come up in a few of these meetings a lot of our schools are servicing the

00:26:15.000 --> 00:26:18.000

families that are asylum seekers, you know. District 30.

00:26:18.000 --> 00:26:39.000

We have We have a a alliance share of these families coming to our district, and I don't know how many times I've I've thought it to PET meetings and in I even told them I was, like we need help in district 30 you know so I called into the PET meeting, and and that is

00:26:39.000 --> 00:26:44.000

what I discussed, I said. You know our principals are coming in early, and they're working late.

00:26:44.000 --> 00:26:53.000

Emory night. They're working with the community based organizations that they've already partner with to help these communities and serve these communities.

00:26:53.000 --> 00:26:57.000

And we need help from the city. We need help from the State Hill.

00:26:57.000 --> 00:27:08.000

Will you help from the Federal government? Apologies for Carson did not mean to do that, but you know so those were the things that I said at the PET meeting.

00:27:08.000 --> 00:27:15.000

also we did have our Cec. President's meeting with the Chancellor last week.

00:27:15.000 --> 00:27:19.000

There was no agenda, so that's why I was not able to share that with the Council.

00:27:19.000 --> 00:27:26.000

what the way the meeting was ran The last time was that they just let us ask questions of the Chancellor.

00:27:26.000 --> 00:27:31.000

So any CC. President, They had a question or a comment, or things that they wanted to discuss.

00:27:31.000 --> 00:27:43.000

That is how the meeting went again. The question that I asked was when we were going to get more help in District 30 for serving our asylum andking families.

00:27:43.000 --> 00:27:53.000

They did bring up project, open arms, and I said that was not sufficient, because we got a flyer that literally just asked for volunteers and clothing drives.

00:27:53.000 --> 00:28:03.000

And I said, That is our exhausting the community, because you are taking from our community Would these resources come back to our community?

00:28:03.000 --> 00:28:07.000

These are the same participants? Is the same cool of people.

00:28:07.000 --> 00:28:10.000

So logistically. It doesn't really do anything for us.

00:28:10.000 --> 00:28:13.000

So those were the comments that I shared at the meeting.

00:28:13.000 --> 00:28:25.000

we also had another Cec, one of our neighboring, bring up the fact that we have a lot of languages and points, and we need more language support for our meetings.

00:28:25.000 --> 00:28:35.000

So that was brought up as well. Some of the other districts brought up, you know, transportation, and then also they discussed the another district.

00:28:35.000 --> 00:28:42.000

I think, District 15 discussed screens, middle school and high school screens.

00:28:42.000 --> 00:28:56.000

So that was the question that was brought up, and then another 2 districts brought up some of the guidance with the administrative assistance, and you know how they don't have one it's very hard to get one so those were the questions that were brought up i'll put these notes in

00:28:56.000 --> 00:29:14.000

our collaboration document that we have the collaboration spreadsheet and the detailed notes will be there after the meeting.

00:29:14.000 --> 00:29:15.000



No, I'm sorry. I have a a quick question, and this is, have to do with my kids.

00:29:15.000 --> 00:29:20.000

So that is my bomb. When did reports? So again, I I just want to go, Christina

00:29:20.000 --> 00:29:50.000

School so apparently Well, all school needs help, right. So my kids schools, they need more, I would say, Paris cause there's a lot of disability kids that's in the school that needs help like seriously help a lot of teachers can't deal with you know, these type, of kids They need like a

00:29:50.000 --> 00:30:04.000

one on one, you know, Like my daughter, she has a para that helps her so it so can we bring it up to like, I guess you know the do. We?

00:30:04.000 --> 00:30:08.000

Yeah, if these are these are things, you know, when we have our meetings, the Tc.

00:30:08.000 --> 00:30:11.000

Presence had the meeting with the chance that we can bring that up.

00:30:11.000 --> 00:30:13.000

So yeah, these are, you know, these are things that we could definitely discuss anytime.

00:30:13.000 --> 00:30:19.000

We have an audience with them, and in that vein is is Giuliani.

00:30:19.000 --> 00:30:23.000

Here gale.

00:30:23.000 --> 00:30:26.000

Okay, Can you promote her really quick to the panelists?

00:30:26.000 --> 00:30:30.000

I spoke with Giuliani earlier today, and I.

00:30:30.000 --> 00:30:35.000

We discussed the Chancellor coming to do a town Hall industry 30.

00:30:35.000 --> 00:30:45.000

So you know if it's overdue, we want him to come, and Juliana can share with y'all so more details

00:30:45.000 --> 00:30:48.000

Hi! Everyone Can You hear me?

00:30:48.000 --> 00:30:53.000

Oh, that's great! So I don't think I have.

00:30:53.000 --> 00:30:59.000

Let me see if I can. Hmm I don't think I have the ability to be on video.

00:30:59.000 --> 00:31:07.000

I'm sorry, but that's okay. I just wanted to propose January seventeenth as a date for the Chancellor Town Hall.

00:31:07.000 --> 00:31:29.000

I wouldn't say that you're overdue, but your council is due for a town hall, and and the Chancellor has space has an availability On January seventeenth, and what this means is it would actually be a hybrid event which is really exciting.

00:31:29.000 --> 00:31:51.000

That you would have like face time. Some of you would be in person, and then there would be the ability for parents who want to come in person to be there in person and for, those who want to dial in zoom, in virtually learning times would be producing the virtual side of things

00:31:51.000 --> 00:32:01.000

and so it would be a a real close collaboration between face and your council to put the Town Hall together.

00:32:01.000 --> 00:32:30.000

there would be an opportunity for you to collect questions ahead of time, to ask the Chancellor, and then for the Chancellor to respond for you to to have conversation with him the night of all town halls run from 6 30 to 7, 30, and we would face and do you would

00:32:30.000 --> 00:32:37.000

provide flyers, translated flyers, and interpretation in up to 3 languages.

00:32:37.000 --> 00:32:45.000

The night of, and you also in collaboration with Dr.

00:32:45.000 --> 00:32:50.000

Composto can select your in-person location.

00:32:50.000 --> 00:32:59.000

So that's something that I would love to work with you on, you know, right away, typically you may have.

00:32:59.000 --> 00:33:11.000

Gail may remember the last time you were in person where that was and you may want to do the same location, or you may want to do a different location based upon proximity.

00:33:11.000 --> 00:33:12.000

To transportation, ada accessibility, and you know, having enough enough space in the auditorium for the numbers of people that you think are gonna attend the night of so it's sort of a lot to think about But we but I would love to sort of have your buy-in on on

00:33:12.000 --> 00:33:35.000

Yes.

00:33:35.000 --> 00:33:36.000

Did you say? The date one time? Could you say the date?

00:33:36.000 --> 00:33:37.000

the date. Does that? Does that sound like that? Works for for everyone?

00:33:37.000 --> 00:33:44.000

One more time

00:33:44.000 --> 00:33:45.000

And what day of week is that Tuesday

00:33:45.000 --> 00:33:50.000

Yeah, January seventeenth, 2023,

00:33:50.000 --> 00:33:54.000

If that's

00:33:54.000 --> 00:33:59.000

I said if that's the first available, I mean, I I But okay.

00:33:59.000 --> 00:34:03.000

So everyone I'd like to move that we vote if this is an acceptable date or not.

00:34:03.000 --> 00:34:07.000

Do? I have a second

00:34:07.000 --> 00:34:08.000

Thanks Ken.

00:34:08.000 --> 00:34:11.000

I would say as long as can I mention that I I guess I'm somebody that Atlanta looked into all this.

00:34:11.000 --> 00:34:12.000

Hmm.

00:34:12.000 --> 00:34:25.000

But this is the first time we have 3 3 Cat City Council districts that are doing just for budgeting

00:34:25.000 --> 00:34:26.000

Let's look at

00:34:26.000 --> 00:34:30.000

We're not in Montana. We're not in any school holiday, or any religious holiday, or anything like that. And I would second it, you know, borrowing any of those up so

00:34:30.000 --> 00:34:36.000

Yeah, Martin kings on the Monday

00:34:36.000 --> 00:34:50.000

Thank you. So is everyone. Okay, Do we? Can we vote on this day if we think January seventeenth or the Tuesday is acceptable for our Town Hall Chance Chancellor

00:34:50.000 --> 00:34:56.000

Raise the hands, or virtually hand or Okay.

00:34:56.000 --> 00:35:03.000

Okay, Juliet, Thank you, Fatima.

00:35:03.000 --> 00:35:05.000

Juliet, Are you Okay, Christine, Are you all okay?

00:35:05.000 --> 00:35:11.000

With 17. Okay, thank you. Right. So, Gianna, we are good

00:35:11.000 --> 00:35:19.000

I'm so excited, I'm really excited. I I will say that the the other date that was proposed was a May date.

00:35:19.000 --> 00:35:23.000

So I I did. Yeah, So I did get a an earlier day.

00:35:23.000 --> 00:35:30.000

so really really excited to begin working on this. So if you could ha!

00:35:30.000 --> 00:35:35.000

Maybe even have a conversation tonight about potential locations would be great.

00:35:35.000 --> 00:35:36.000

it is, It is okay to like we. We will have a lot of email exchanges, and even though we and we will have, I mean, I guess it's not sort of an official like weekly check-in but we'll be working really closely to have put this together by

00:35:36.000 --> 00:35:54.000

No.

00:35:54.000 --> 00:35:57.000

January, because January will be here before we know it.

00:35:57.000 --> 00:36:11.000

So we'll schedule some time to to talk about questions that you that you want to ask the Chancellor, and there will be a walkthrough typically The Council.

00:36:11.000 --> 00:36:17.000

President goes to the location, the in person location for a walkthrough, but it could be it could be.

00:36:17.000 --> 00:36:22.000

It could be any member of the Council who goes to that walkthrough

00:36:22.000 --> 00:36:39.000

Okay, Giuliani, I have a question. Oh, the process for collecting questions.

00:36:39.000 --> 00:37:01.000

there's about 3 different options for questions, so there will be a registration page that will go live maybe about 2 months before your events, like anywhere from 4 to 8 weeks before your event, and through that registration page learning times.

00:37:01.000 --> 00:37:07.000

Has a way of collecting questions and then they would download the questions submitted.

00:37:07.000 --> 00:37:08.000

Basically when someone submit, some says, Hey, I want to come.

00:37:08.000 --> 00:37:15.000

We are leading that charge or just face, have a certain directive that they would like us utilize to get the questions to the Chancellor

00:37:15.000 --> 00:37:22.000

I'm I'm sorry to interrupt, but is is Is anyone else having difficulty hearing Juliana?

00:37:22.000 --> 00:37:23.000

A little bit

00:37:23.000 --> 00:37:28.000

I'm registering event. There's a text box to mark

00:37:28.000 --> 00:37:29.000

Yeah.

00:37:29.000 --> 00:37:30.000

No, let me move. Thank you for letting me know. Yeah.

00:37:30.000 --> 00:37:32.000

I I think you're kind of fading a little, Juliana.

00:37:32.000 --> 00:37:36.000

Yeah.

00:37:36.000 --> 00:37:45.000

Is this? Okay? Oh, well, okay, there are 3 options for collecting questions.

00:37:45.000 --> 00:38:03.000

One of them is when you register online. When a participant registers online, they can mark that they have a question they want to ask, and

they can submit that question it pops a spreadsheet of questions that learning.

00:38:03.000 --> 00:38:09.000

Times would download and submit to me, and I would forward to you.

00:38:09.000 --> 00:38:30.000

You can come up with your own survey, so that there's a separate link that registrants click on, and those questions go to Gail, and she would download their answers and send those questions to all of you to sort through so that you're gathering questions really from, your community

00:38:30.000 --> 00:38:40.000

you could decide that you, as Council members, want to be the ones to solely write the questions all on your own.

00:38:40.000 --> 00:38:49.000

I guess that's the third option. And then the fourth option is to take questions from the floor.

00:38:49.000 --> 00:39:03.000

The night of. And if you take questions from the floor the night of learning times does a randomized, they have a randomized.

00:39:03.000 --> 00:39:19.000

I I don't know what to call it. They have a randomizer that randomly selects the names of people who have their hands raised, and who want to ask, a question and then they give list.

00:39:19.000 --> 00:39:27.000

Of. They They show on screen the like. The next 5 people who have been selected to ask the question.

00:39:27.000 --> 00:39:36.000

and so. That's how you can take questions. Live from participants, and then learning times can actually have those participants unmute themselves.

00:39:36.000 --> 00:39:37.000

there are drawbacks and positives of each of each of those methods.

00:39:37.000 --> 00:40:00.000

Yes, yeah, yup, very clear now.

00:40:00.000 --> 00:40:06.000

Got a thing

00:40:06.000 --> 00:40:15.000

Oh, sorry. It's just the way my ipad is doing this stuff.

00:40:15.000 --> 00:40:25.000

so as Julie, Juliana pointed out the most popular method in queens is something that this council has historically has always insisted on They wanted to be able to make.

00:40:25.000 --> 00:40:31.000

Sure there was a wide variety of questions, and not so many fluff  
Question: Okay, the other thing.

00:40:31.000 --> 00:40:32.000

This council always did was insist that the meeting flyer say the meeting starts at 6 50, Interpretate the this way.

00:40:32.000 --> 00:40:54.000

I'm sorry y'all Gale

00:40:54.000 --> 00:40:55.000

Thank you for that logistical GM: We are going to do that because we do have a lot of languages here in our district.

00:40:55.000 --> 00:41:04.000

The interpreters make their opening speech before 6, 30, when the Chancellor comes, rather than taking 10 or 15 min away from the actual town hall, part of the meeting

00:41:04.000 --> 00:41:23.000

well, Gill answered, part of the quite a part of my question, because going to the previous town halls all this time was concerned by announcing transitions, and everybody giving me a little bio that would that very little time for comment in the end I was wondering what lessons we've done from the private

00:41:23.000 --> 00:41:27.000

townhouse, you know, to to to alleviate that So one.

00:41:27.000 --> 00:41:37.000

I guess that's a strategy. The other thing is just a comment that, though we know the last time in New we have a new Commissioner that things were trying.

00:41:37.000 --> 00:41:44.000

But you know, learning time did not do a really good job in terms of a lot of interact with stuff.

00:41:44.000 --> 00:41:48.000

And I'm wondering if they have taken to heart the lessons learned and that someone will.

00:41:48.000 --> 00:42:04.000

You know to note that in terms of getting people on I've had a couple of incidents where I could not log on to meetings, You know a couple of incidents where I was knocked down, and it wasn't my crappy computer you know, so We want to ensure that you know, we've learned from.

00:42:04.000 --> 00:42:05.000

All of these past town halls now, and that we're doing a better job of getting people involved.

00:42:05.000 --> 00:42:16.000

Michelle.

00:42:16.000 --> 00:42:21.000

Thank you.

00:42:21.000 --> 00:42:28.000

I Yeah, thanks, Michelle. We do really wanna make sure that this meeting runs.

00:42:28.000 --> 00:42:35.000

Well our meeting that we had that was run by learning times about the the.

00:42:35.000 --> 00:42:42.000

it was about the brilliant Nyc. Was really on that.

00:42:42.000 --> 00:42:50.000

I think that was his study, historically bad. I've been on many meetings that have been run by learning times, and that was really the worst.

00:42:50.000 --> 00:43:03.000

So you know, we still really need to make sure this meeting is what run Well, but if that's any constellation to you, Michelle, or other members, I hope that you know they they they they run you know many of the meetings.

00:43:03.000 --> 00:43:25.000

Are run very well, so I just wanted to point out for the Council and for anybody who's listening, that this meeting with the Chancellor is a legal requirements, that the Chancellor and the Cec.

00:43:25.000 --> 00:43:29.000

Have a joint meeting joint public meeting every 2 years.

00:43:29.000 --> 00:43:32.000

So just to you know, you know it happens every 2 years.

00:43:32.000 --> 00:43:55.000

It has to happen every 2 years. By by law Gail and Deb have been to a lot of these have been involved with a lot of these Fatima and I were involved in the last One and I think it's helpful to have that experience I would say that there's

00:43:55.000 --> 00:44:19.000

no reason not to take questions from learning to the learning, times, form, and our own form, and then we we have more questions, and we can decide how we want to narrow those down to the one that that get asked the One question I would ask Juliana, is can we and I think we requested this last

00:44:19.000 --> 00:44:42.000

time? Can we request that the answers be limited to a certain level, because we have had the experience before with multiple different



Chancellors that a Chancellor will take a lot of time to answer one question 2 questions and then we don't get very many in it's 1 h is really goes by very

00:44:42.000 --> 00:44:46.000  
fast, so Giuliani for the town halls.

00:44:46.000 --> 00:45:01.000  
That you've been involved in before. I have. Cec's been able to request that the Chancellor limits their answers to, you know.

00:45:01.000 --> 00:45:04.000  
so I'm going to send the Chancellor some notes ahead of time.

00:45:04.000 --> 00:45:20.000  
and that, like I will, or rather I'm going to send his team some notes ahead of time, and that can be something that I include in the note section in conversations.

00:45:20.000 --> 00:45:30.000  
When when this has been brought up, what I have heard, my fellow colleagues say is that you know you can.

00:45:30.000 --> 00:45:35.000  
You can ask that the Chancellor get to as many questions as possible in an hour.

00:45:35.000 --> 00:46:01.000  
But but we want to give him some space. To We want to give him some artistic license, I guess, is is sort of what people say, and allow him to answer questions like according to his style, and and also like they haven't really they've, never really Nobody has ever really timed the

00:46:01.000 --> 00:46:09.000  
Chancellor like, you know, we limit public comment but nobody's ever really like limited with a timer. The Chancellor before.

00:46:09.000 --> 00:46:21.000  
So the the best way is to is to make a request that he get to as many questions as possible, so that it for Chancellor Banks.

00:46:21.000 --> 00:46:22.000  
It seems as if he typically gets to about 8 questions in in an hour.

00:46:22.000 --> 00:46:33.000  
Jonathan

00:46:33.000 --> 00:46:35.000  
thanks, Julian. That's actually that's not bad.

00:46:35.000 --> 00:46:36.000  
8 questions. In in an hour. I do think that we have timed Chancellors in the past, but obviously that there is by who the Chancellor is.

00:46:36.000 --> 00:46:53.000

That's just sort of the average that we're seeing right now.

00:46:53.000 --> 00:47:01.000

You're welcome, and you know in terms of you know, just concerns about learning times.

00:47:01.000 --> 00:47:16.000

I can't say that I have any inside information about like specific things that they've done to to get better and to improve their delivery and their production of these virtual events.

00:47:16.000 --> 00:47:17.000

however, you will be able to meet with them once or twice ahead of time to do a run through of of the event, and you'll so I guess you'll you'll meet with them during the walkthrough and then we can, also if you would like.

00:47:17.000 --> 00:47:36.000

Okay.

00:47:36.000 --> 00:47:45.000

We can also do a run-through of a virtual run through

00:47:45.000 --> 00:47:46.000

Gotcha that is. Yeah, that's something I will make.

00:47:46.000 --> 00:47:50.000

We would like to run through, and the wall through. Thank you.

00:47:50.000 --> 00:47:55.000

Okay. But I do. I would like to bring this to a vote from cancel.

00:47:55.000 --> 00:48:04.000

So the 2 items I want to vote. One in relation to this event would be, Would you all like to do a run through and walk through?

00:48:04.000 --> 00:48:21.000

I know, I said. We we want it, but I want an official vote. So if you'd like to do an official walkthrough at the location, and a virtual. Run-through please raise your hand see our virtual

00:48:21.000 --> 00:48:31.000

Make sure. Okay, thank you. The second item in relation to this that I would like for us to vote on would be the collection of questions.

00:48:31.000 --> 00:48:44.000

Gail said historically. We collect our own questions. I also would like to collect our own questions and utilize the learning times form that way.

00:48:44.000 --> 00:48:47.000

We can make sure that we're collecting as many as possible.

00:48:47.000 --> 00:48:59.000

So is everyone Okay, with using first list vote to see if everyone is okay with us collecting our own questions

00:48:59.000 --> 00:49:11.000

Okay, thank you. That was like everyone. Would you also be okay with utilizing the form from learning times as well?

00:49:11.000 --> 00:49:20.000

Okay, thank you, everyone. So Juliana, we are okay with the date as January the seventeenth, 2,023.

00:49:20.000 --> 00:49:26.000

On Tuesday evening from 6, 30 to 7, 30 Pm.

00:49:26.000 --> 00:49:43.000

However, we would like to implement the caveat that the flyers say 6, 15, so that our translators can provide their services before the meeting starts with the Chancellor.

00:49:43.000 --> 00:50:05.000

Officially at 6 30. We would also like for learning times to collect questions, and we would like to collect our own questions as well, and finally, we want to do the in person.

00:50:05.000 --> 00:50:10.000

Hmm! I'd like to thank you so much for voting on those items.

00:50:10.000 --> 00:50:24.000

I want to say, very transparently that I do not know why, but putting 6, 15 on the flyer is a difficult ask.

00:50:24.000 --> 00:50:31.000

there is always the possibility that you alter the flier that you are given.

00:50:31.000 --> 00:50:32.000

But would you mind voting on on that item as well, so that I can like take that back is a very official action of the councils.

00:50:32.000 --> 00:50:42.000

walk through at the V at the venue once it's selected, and then also practice virtually with learning times

00:50:42.000 --> 00:50:52.000

Yes, apologies everyone. Would you be okay with our flyer saying, 6, 15 for the start, so that the trans translators can start.

00:50:52.000 --> 00:50:56.000

Thank you, notifying the public of their services at our view.

00:50:56.000 --> 00:51:02.000

So yes, Juliana, we officially, a vote on it.

00:51:02.000 --> 00:51:06.000

you're welcome. I'm sorry that that is a sticky point.

00:51:06.000 --> 00:51:07.000

I think that some councils have taken to designing their own flyers.

00:51:07.000 --> 00:51:13.000

Thank you very much for that request. So that was an

00:51:13.000 --> 00:51:18.000

If, like if Central does not provide the flyer the way the Council requests it.

00:51:18.000 --> 00:51:48.000

Sometimes councils just take matters into their own hands, because I love your idea of making sure that all those interpretation announcements are done ahead of time.

00:51:48.000 --> 00:51:49.000

Well? If not, if you send it to us in the Pdf.

00:51:49.000 --> 00:51:50.000

I think that my boss thinks that this idea is coming from me. I'm not from the Council, but I think this makes perfect sense, and I love that you're going to try to make that happen. On all it will do everything I can to make that happen for you

00:51:50.000 --> 00:51:51.000

We can amend it.

00:51:51.000 --> 00:51:59.000

You'll be getting, you'll be getting pdfs like my my goal for the Pdfs.

00:51:59.000 --> 00:52:02.000

Yes.

00:52:02.000 --> 00:52:12.000

Okay, thank you so much. Also, Juliet, I'm gonna get you that promising one more thing in relation to the logistics of this event, Dr.

00:52:12.000 --> 00:52:21.000

Compasso, since we have, you here, would you please be able to provide the council with 4 options, with good public transportation options?

00:52:21.000 --> 00:52:34.000

So that we can vote on to determine where the meeting will take place in person.

00:52:34.000 --> 00:52:40.000

How is everyone here down the road

00:52:40.000 --> 00:52:41.000

Yeah, So we could research those if you if you invite that bus, could you send it to us and then Gail can help me figure out if they have good wi-fi at the location.

00:52:41.000 --> 00:52:49.000

one. You wanted that now down the road down the road. You want me to send it to you

00:52:49.000 --> 00:52:50.000

As well

00:52:50.000 --> 00:52:51.000

Sorry to interpret you

00:52:51.000 --> 00:52:52.000

Great

00:52:52.000 --> 00:52:53.000

Yeah, yeah, I just wanted to clarify. So how exactly does it work?

00:52:53.000 --> 00:52:54.000

Thank you so much of Juliet. You had your hand up

00:52:54.000 --> 00:52:55.000

Our collection of questions is it? Is it electronic?

00:52:55.000 --> 00:52:56.000

Because do we have any mechanism to take hold? Because I'm just wondering for families that maybe don't have access to like, if that's going to be challenging for any families like.

00:52:56.000 --> 00:53:09.000

I don't. I I would imagine that like book bagging.

00:53:09.000 --> 00:53:34.000

We create a form, we create a form, and there'd be a link in the form

00:53:34.000 --> 00:53:37.000

yeah, I think I'm not sure if your question was directed to me or not.

00:53:37.000 --> 00:53:48.000

But you will have the option of having people in person who attend the event in person.

00:53:48.000 --> 00:53:53.000

because what what we have made it like, what are we? What's the timing of one?

00:53:53.000 --> 00:53:54.000

We decide which questions are being asked. You know what I mean.

00:53:54.000 --> 00:53:56.000

They will be able to write down their questions at the event

00:53:56.000 --> 00:53:57.000

yes, it it might be too late at that point, unless you unless you a lot like one space to a question that you receive the night of.

00:53:57.000 --> 00:54:24.000

Yeah.

00:54:24.000 --> 00:54:28.000

I do not know who is next that of Johnson Michelle.

00:54:28.000 --> 00:54:29.000

I'm so sorry. Jonathan. Okay, thank you.

00:54:29.000 --> 00:54:30.000

So. Thanks thanks so much for that. That sort of inside intel

00:54:30.000 --> 00:54:31.000

Thanks, Whitney. I yeah, I think that even if it's possible for us to save a spot for a question from an in person attendee, I would advise us against doing that.

00:54:31.000 --> 00:54:32.000

I think it's for us. This it If there's a lot of preparation and logistics involved in this meeting, and I think, having our ducks in a row, having all our questions set in advance, for us is is will be helpful and you know, a lot of parents have similar

00:54:32.000 --> 00:54:33.000

questions. So I I do think, in an ideal world we would have a way for parents.

00:54:33.000 --> 00:54:34.000

We don't maybe have great electronic access to submit a question, but I'm not worried if we get enough responses.

00:54:34.000 --> 00:54:35.000

I think we will get the major teams covered. The other thing I wanted to ask Dr.

00:54:35.000 --> 00:54:36.000

Composto for the venues. Also, I think, in addition to in addition to the location, you know, convenient locations and wi-fi, I think it would be great to have a large space.

00:54:36.000 --> 00:54:37.000

because, just just as far as in our in our current age, to have more airflow and more air, you, you know, a safer space.

00:54:37.000 --> 00:55:07.000

Jonathan

00:56:05.000 --> 00:56:13.000

Sorry.

00:56:13.000 --> 00:56:14.000

Yeah.

00:56:14.000 --> 00:56:17.000

I just want to add another piece barrier free. You have to make sure that the schools barrier free as well, so we'll figure it out big in Battery 3

00:56:17.000 --> 00:56:23.000

Yeah, and and Ada Yep and Ada, cause we definitely need accessibility.

00:56:23.000 --> 00:56:24.000

Yes, exactly.

00:56:24.000 --> 00:56:29.000

So I know that, that's a lot in the list, but I know we got some schools. Take.

00:56:29.000 --> 00:56:39.000

Thank you. Thank you. Dr.

00:56:39.000 --> 00:56:43.000

well, 2 things. One thing I was gonna make a comment. I want to.

00:56:43.000 --> 00:57:01.000

Julia had mentioned that. Is it possible also, as we join this collection, that we can create our own forms that can go through the schools that they can put through their Pta's or apparent coordinators us to collect and look at data if folks don't have access to wi-fi but they

00:57:01.000 --> 00:57:05.000

have an opportunity to send in a question. Yeah, I identify some parents in the district.

00:57:05.000 --> 00:57:10.000

The other thing is that are we restricted, then, to only elementary in middle schools?

00:57:10.000 --> 00:57:14.000

Are we looking at also high schools or potential brand new options?

00:57:14.000 --> 00:57:15.000

Because I like. We know that a lot of the high schools, even in the district, have a lot more capacity.

00:57:15.000 --> 00:57:24.000

We'll get a school we're okay with. I'm gonna say, give you one in each one of the neighborhoods, and you'll figure out which one you want

00:57:24.000 --> 00:57:27.000

We usually don't. To be honest, we've always held them in and out in our either.

00:57:27.000 --> 00:57:28.000

Our middle schools that have these large auditoriums. But if you wanted to get into a high school, we certainly can ask a principal.

00:57:28.000 --> 00:57:41.000

Okay, Thank you so much. Michelle

00:57:41.000 --> 00:57:49.000

I'm sorry, just regarding the Internet right so I don't know who lives like in the project.

00:57:49.000 --> 00:57:50.000

I know I do. Spectrum is given out free Internet.

00:57:50.000 --> 00:58:01.000

Okay, Thank you. Christina.

00:58:01.000 --> 00:58:16.000

Okay, thank you. And I know a lot of our families could use that information.

00:58:16.000 --> 00:58:30.000

Yeah, on the topic of high schools, because the the the people's meeting and aviation. So may I don't know if that is a suitable alternative to meet aviation high school.

00:58:30.000 --> 00:58:31.000

it's not in our district

00:58:31.000 --> 00:58:36.000

Oh, it's the sixth, 24

00:58:36.000 --> 00:58:37.000

we have Bryant. We have a few log ones, but, to be honest, I don't.

00:58:37.000 --> 00:58:41.000

So. Thanks Christina now, but the schools wi-fi, so we'll just make sure that the schools, you know, click in test on the list, too, for the Wi-fi Ester

00:58:41.000 --> 00:58:42.000

Hmm.

00:58:42.000 --> 00:58:49.000

Yeah, never mind.

00:58:49.000 --> 00:58:50.000

Yeah, well, we'll

00:58:50.000 --> 00:59:01.000

Yeah, I was mainly thinking in terms of accessibility, and assuming that that Pep had thought about that, so that that would be all you know, Internet. Ada and stuff.

00:59:01.000 --> 00:59:06.000



I hear what you're saying

00:59:06.000 --> 00:59:09.000

Yeah, is, that my plug and play for us?

00:59:09.000 --> 00:59:17.000

But it would have been nice. I think that we are okay on that item.

00:59:17.000 --> 00:59:18.000

So I'm are we okay with moving to the next item on the adjacent, which is our speaker series.

00:59:18.000 --> 00:59:19.000

however, questions that are unanswered will receive responses within about 4 weeks, and then you could pass on the answer to that family

00:59:19.000 --> 00:59:24.000

You're welcome.

00:59:24.000 --> 00:59:41.000

Thank you, Juliana

00:59:41.000 --> 01:00:01.000

thanks, Whitney. I mentioned last time we talked a little bit about having a an event about restorative practices, and since then I have spoken with people.

01:00:01.000 --> 01:00:11.000

At the morning side center. They're they're actually their full name is.

01:00:11.000 --> 01:00:24.000

Oh, in any case, the Morning Site Center is an organization that does training with schools across the city, on restorative practices.

01:00:24.000 --> 01:00:38.000

They have done training with schools in our district, with teacher, individual teachers, and with schools in our district, and they they've really just done a lot of work in this area.

01:00:38.000 --> 01:01:07.000

all across the city, and so they actually offered to do a 1½ h presentation bilingual presentation in English and Spanish for parents, in our district, parents, and anyone else in our district that's a basic overview of restorative practices in schools or

01:01:07.000 --> 01:01:27.000

they actually even they, the way that they described it was even broader, like non punitive ways of working things out in in in schools, and they offered to do it for free for us.

01:01:27.000 --> 01:01:42.000

So I'm bringing that to you. We have not talked about dates That would be the next step, but I did want to come back to the council, and you know, get approval.

01:01:42.000 --> 01:01:43.000

For for planning this. This I bet, and here I'll I'll put the the the URL of the morning side center in the chat so that everyone can see can take a take a look.

01:01:43.000 --> 01:02:13.000

Okay, So right now for our Virtual Speaker Series: Okay, Jonathan

01:02:17.000 --> 01:02:24.000

Okay, Does anybody have any questions for Jonathan?

01:02:24.000 --> 01:02:31.000

In relation to this event.

01:02:31.000 --> 01:02:32.000

yeah, I was just wondering I mean, we're we're calling.

01:02:32.000 --> 01:02:34.000

Esther.

01:02:34.000 --> 01:02:39.000

It's Speaker Series, right? So is there. Is it also like a presentation.

01:02:39.000 --> 01:02:41.000

If, first of all, Jonathan. Thank you very much.

01:02:41.000 --> 01:02:46.000

It really sounds very, very good and interesting. So thanks for reaching out to this organization.

01:02:46.000 --> 01:03:04.000

so? What if there would be an hour long presentation?

01:03:04.000 --> 01:03:12.000

yes, thank you for for asking that actually, because when I asked them about that, they said their answer was, We don't.

01:03:12.000 --> 01:03:24.000

We don't do the talking for an hour thing they they would want to break out into groups and have participants in this.

01:03:24.000 --> 01:03:40.000

In this event, talk about things, and then report back. Have a much more interactive kind of session planned for for for the district.

01:03:40.000 --> 01:03:44.000

So I imagine there would be some, you know there'd be some introduction.

01:03:44.000 --> 01:03:48.000

There would be some background on on what we're doing.

01:03:48.000 --> 01:03:53.000

but it would be. It would be interactive, They insisted.

01:03:53.000 --> 01:03:58.000  
They would insist on that, anyway.

01:03:58.000 --> 01:04:09.000  
And I I actually asked about the possibility of having students there as well to talk about their experience with restorative practices.

01:04:09.000 --> 01:04:18.000  
and that's something we could ask about further. But one thing they did point out is that an hour is a is a fairly short time.

01:04:18.000 --> 01:04:27.000  
so for them to do it, and do it in in Spanish and English, and have interactive bits to it.

01:04:27.000 --> 01:04:28.000  
There may not really be enough time to have other other other people.

01:04:28.000 --> 01:04:46.000  
Yes.

01:04:46.000 --> 01:04:55.000  
so I have a comment in. And, Dr. Composto, can you correct me, Please cause I may have a false assumption, cause I know that you know for our K.

01:04:55.000 --> 01:05:07.000  
To 8 schools that mostly the restore justice practices are. Have they merged in the middle school? But we really don't have anything in the elementary right

01:05:07.000 --> 01:05:13.000  
we, we have different programs in the elementary, like pmir mediation and pieces like that.

01:05:13.000 --> 01:05:14.000  
I don't know of any that to be restored of justice, but that doesn't mean they don't.

01:05:14.000 --> 01:05:18.000  
Okay.

01:05:18.000 --> 01:05:34.000  
Okay, Okay, cause I I wanted to say how I thought this was an important topic for parents discussion in the district, because it's usually not really don't within elementary schools.

01:05:34.000 --> 01:05:38.000  
And I know it was late coming for me as a parent in middle schools.

01:05:38.000 --> 01:05:48.000

What kids were villain eyes, you know. As a result of the past, and there was no comeback, so I I welcome the discussion really, and I welcome parent education.

01:05:48.000 --> 01:05:49.000

On what this means for their children. And then, if the school has resources, you know, identifying what those resources are where they can get, you know, I help within the school.

01:05:49.000 --> 01:06:02.000

Michigan.

01:06:02.000 --> 01:06:13.000

Okay, do we have any other questions for Jonathan before we take this to a vote?

01:06:13.000 --> 01:06:24.000

Okay, So I move that we vote on allowing the Speaker Series for restorative practices to take place.

01:06:24.000 --> 01:06:32.000

So Jonathan can go forward and plan the logistics for this meeting, and select the date.

01:06:32.000 --> 01:06:42.000

is everyone okay with moving forward. Yes. Second: thanks, Jonathan: Okay, So let's take the vote.

01:06:42.000 --> 01:06:46.000

Gail, Can you help me

01:06:46.000 --> 01:06:53.000

Victoria. Thank you, Fatima. Yes.

01:06:53.000 --> 01:06:54.000

Esther, Marcella, Whitney, Michelle, Juliet, 1, 2.

01:06:54.000 --> 01:06:55.000

Okay, yeah.

01:06:55.000 --> 01:07:20.000

I'm gonna ask, but they're definitely in our middle schools.

01:07:20.000 --> 01:07:23.000

well, Yeah, I it's I I'm gonna talk to to.

01:07:23.000 --> 01:07:24.000

I I didn't work out the details too much with morning side, So I'm gonna talk to them.

01:07:24.000 --> 01:07:25.000

okay, we're okay, okay.

01:07:25.000 --> 01:07:37.000

Okay, Thank you. Thank you.

01:07:37.000 --> 01:07:55.000

Alright. Thank you so much. Okay? Well, Jonathan, looking forward to caring you at the the next meeting with any updates and logistics also as a reminder, please, if you would like for this to be recorded and placed on our CC website remember?

01:07:55.000 --> 01:08:00.000

Please. Work with Gail to use our CC Zoom.

01:08:00.000 --> 01:08:01.000

That is the format that we are using for these Speaker Series.

01:08:01.000 --> 01:08:03.000

Okay.

01:08:03.000 --> 01:08:09.000

also, if you are going to make a flyer, please use word.

01:08:09.000 --> 01:08:17.000

Please, use word, because that is the that is the program we have to use in order to get the tr.

01:08:17.000 --> 01:08:22.000

The flyers translated, So it has to be in word not a Pdf.

01:08:22.000 --> 01:08:29.000

Not a Jp. Got to be in work. If it's not sending word, we can't send it for translation, and that's hard for everybody, So remember.

01:08:29.000 --> 01:08:32.000

Those are the 2 things that I'm asking for everybody.

01:08:32.000 --> 01:08:42.000

Remember, if you want to plan a Speaker series, and logistically use our zoom if you want it to be recorded, please put your flyers, make them inboard.

01:08:42.000 --> 01:08:50.000

do we have anybody else that wants to work on a speaker series, or maybe throw an idea out there for us to flesh out at our next meeting.

01:08:50.000 --> 01:08:59.000

but I just wanna also add that we should we? What do we have 10 days scale to order the translation, So then we get a date.

01:08:59.000 --> 01:09:00.000

yeah.

01:09:00.000 --> 01:09:12.000

Yes, 10 business days right in business days. Nothing not 10 calendar days, 10 business days. So if it's a holiday up in there, or some weekends do not count those days, 10 Business days Thank you so much.

01:09:12.000 --> 01:09:15.000

Dr. Kimpaso, I say, look out! Lifting me up, cause I almost forgot to say that.

01:09:15.000 --> 01:09:25.000

So. Thank you very much. I appreciate that. And the next item that we have on our agenda is new business.

01:09:25.000 --> 01:09:32.000

So anybody has some new business

01:09:32.000 --> 01:09:41.000

I'm giving you all second, because I do I want to give everybody else an opportunity to speak before tonight.

01:09:41.000 --> 01:09:45.000

Okay, cause I've been talking off alright.

01:09:45.000 --> 01:09:56.000

So for new business this evening, at our last business meeting we discussed right right now.

01:09:56.000 --> 01:10:20.000

There is some things going on with Ccs. The DOE, the Union, and our administrative assistance wanted us to hear from the attorney that is, helping other Ccs across the city work on this item so I invited Laura to come speak with us this evening so that

01:10:20.000 --> 01:10:30.000

we can get firsthand information, because I didn't feel comfortable, conveying everything that's going on right now, with with with the lawsuit that is occurring.

01:10:30.000 --> 01:10:37.000

What I'd like to do is to invite Laura to be a panelist, so that she can share this information with us.

01:10:37.000 --> 01:10:45.000

But I also would like for us to discuss this, because it is a personnel issue in executive session.

01:10:45.000 --> 01:11:11.000

So first I would like to move, make them make a motion that we invite Laura to come up as a panelists to discuss this with us, and then if that motion passes I would like to make another motion that the Council moved into executive session and then after that motion

01:11:11.000 --> 01:11:17.000

passes. I would like for us to move, You know that Gail be included in the executive session. Dr.

01:11:17.000 --> 01:11:21.000

Composo. I love you, but you might have to leave for this one.

01:11:21.000 --> 01:11:30.000  
Okay, all right. So the yes.

01:11:30.000 --> 01:11:35.000  
No, no, no! This is not a Do we lawyer? Laura is doing everything pro bono.

01:11:35.000 --> 01:11:36.000  
She works for a little a group, so she is telling us, you know what she's doing to represent other Cecs across the city.

01:11:36.000 --> 01:11:41.000  
great. Is this a DOE lawyer? I don't understand what's happening

01:11:41.000 --> 01:11:46.000  
So she is not a deal

01:11:46.000 --> 01:11:47.000  
I sent it. I sent it last month. I sent it last month.

01:11:47.000 --> 01:11:50.000  
To be on. I can just you have a copy of what the loss to I haven't read the

01:11:50.000 --> 01:11:56.000  
I don't remember being that like, but yeah, it was the one it was the one I sent last month.

01:11:56.000 --> 01:12:04.000  
Sorry about that. So the first motion that I'm making is that you know, we move Laura to be a panelist this evening.

01:12:04.000 --> 01:12:10.000  
Please raise your hand if you agree with Laura coming up to be a panelist move.

01:12:10.000 --> 01:12:11.000  
Yeah.

01:12:11.000 --> 01:12:15.000  
it's great just to a comment on sorry when when you make a motion there are.

01:12:15.000 --> 01:12:16.000  
You have to allow, just for any discussion of that motion before you vote on it.

01:12:16.000 --> 01:12:22.000  
Yeah.

01:12:22.000 --> 01:12:28.000  
Okay.

01:12:28.000 --> 01:12:33.000

Yeah, okay. So I got a second. Do we have question, sorry?

01:12:33.000 --> 01:12:42.000

Are we okay to about alright? So Laura, coming up to be a panelist, please raise your hand alright.

01:12:42.000 --> 01:12:47.000

I think we got 6. Yeah, Sorry about the discussion. Thank you, John.

01:12:47.000 --> 01:12:51.000

There for reminding me

01:12:51.000 --> 01:12:57.000

Okay.

01:12:57.000 --> 01:13:03.000

Right is Laura Panelist. Now, Casey? Yep: Okay, I see Laura.

01:13:03.000 --> 01:13:09.000

Okay, So I would like to move that we go into executive session.

01:13:09.000 --> 01:13:12.000

Do? I have a second

01:13:12.000 --> 01:13:18.000

Okay, Second: Second: Second: Okay, any questions I'll move into executive section.

01:13:18.000 --> 01:13:27.000

Alright. Let's take the session. We're gonna vote for executive session.

01:13:27.000 --> 01:13:33.000

Okay, we have our 6. Also, I would like to move that.

01:13:33.000 --> 01:13:36.000

We add gale to our executive session?

01:13:36.000 --> 01:13:46.000

Do? I have a second Thank you, Jonathan. Any questions on Gail participating in our executive session this evening?

01:13:46.000 --> 01:13:51.000

Okay, let's vote executive session. Raise your hand.

01:13:51.000 --> 01:13:57.000

I think we got 6 gale alright. So for our interpreters, thank you for your services this evening.

01:13:57.000 --> 01:14:07.000

We appreciate you, and all that you do. Thank you for serving our Spanish weekend population and letting them know what is going on in our district back to comp pastel.



01:14:07.000 --> 01:14:16.000

Thank you for coming tonight. We appreciate you as always, and remember, please don't fill out the call for the Book Club. Thank you, Dr.

01:14:16.000 --> 01:14:20.000

Kaposto, and looking forward to getting that email from you for the videos.

01:14:20.000 --> 01:14:25.000

Good night alright! We will be moving to executive session for the remainder of our evening.

01:14:25.000 --> 01:14:31.000

Thank you for joining our meeting tonight. If you want to come back on before we close out, you're welcome.

01:14:31.000 --> 01:14:35.000

But at this moment, in time we will now be moving to executive session.

01:14:35.000 --> 01:14:59.000

Thank you so much

01:14:59.000 --> 01:15:25.000

sure. Good evening, everyone. Thank you very much for allowing me to join your meeting My name is Laura Barbieri, and I'm a special counsel to advocates for justice which is a legal foundation that provides services to parents community groups individuals.

01:15:25.000 --> 01:15:31.000

All for what we call impact litigation, which tries to affect policy.

01:15:31.000 --> 01:15:34.000

Hey! Laura, can you just hold on for 1Â s?

01:15:34.000 --> 01:15:39.000

Yang, and we don't need any more translation for this evening.

01:15:39.000 --> 01:15:40.000

Sorry I meant to tell you that so. Thank you so much, and and have a nice night

01:15:40.000 --> 01:15:49.000

Yup

01:15:49.000 --> 01:15:55.000

And that's all right. Okay, So we do impact litigation to affect policy.

01:15:55.000 --> 01:16:01.000

for example, we do and have done the budget cut litigation.

01:16:01.000 --> 01:16:11.000

That's going on in the city. We I'm the lead council on that litigation that is challenging the budget cuts across New York.

01:16:11.000 --> 01:16:28.000

City. I'm also a a lawyer for about 40 years, and I do a lot of work with families, and have done with schools as well.

01:16:28.000 --> 01:16:58.000

So in this particular instance, we are attempting to negotiate through a legal process, to allow the Ccs to join in the negotiation process for the contract between this administrative assistance union which is DC 37 and the DOE who has taken it taken itself as being the

01:17:07.000 --> 01:17:31.000

only employer of the Administrative Assistance, and from my understanding of what the law is, the law requires, Cecs to hire, supervise, evaluate, and discharge c e the administrative assistance.

01:17:31.000 --> 01:17:35.000

So what that does wiggly, and it it requires you.

01:17:35.000 --> 01:17:41.000

It says, shall you shall do this meaning. You have no choice.

01:17:41.000 --> 01:18:01.000

This is legally required of you. You are their employer.

01:18:01.000 --> 01:18:02.000

Okay, Are we back in the public

01:18:02.000 --> 01:18:11.000

Okay, okay, So everyone, thank you for your participation. I think we are at the end.

01:18:11.000 --> 01:18:17.000

No, we are at the end of our meeting tonight, so I move that we adjourn tonight's meeting, but I'm a second.

01:18:17.000 --> 01:18:21.000

Thank you, Kelly Victoria Dale. So we are good.

01:18:21.000 --> 01:18:22.000

So we are adjourning to Nice meeting at 8, 23, Pm.

01:18:22.000 --> 01:18:23.000

me let me start the recording

01:18:23.000 --> 01:18:25.000

right. I

01:18:25.000 --> 01:18:29.000

All right, good evening, everyone.

01:18:29.000 --> 01:18:31.000

Good night, everybody. Thank you.

01:18:31.000 --> 01:18:42.000

bye.